
Pawandeep Sandhu 
Centurion Research Solutions 
8 100 Boone Blvd 
Ste 410 
Vienna, VA 22 1 82 
psandhu~,4centurion.com 

Dab Rec'd: 5 - d 3 - 0 9  

apecialist: 

lwabd Case: 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FOIA/Privacy Officer Mailstop: T-5 F09 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Dear FOIA Officer, 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions 
requests a copy (pdf soft copy if available) of the follow-on contract after the contract 
NRC-04-04-065 expired on 09/23/2006, for work pertaining to NRC Computer Codes 
including all sections, attachments and modifications. 

We agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this FOIA request, and we define 
reasonable fees as anything $50 and below. IF the request exceeds this amount, we 
require a breakdown of costs prior to any commitment on the part of Centurion. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this FOIA request by e-mail (psandhu@,4centurion.corn), 
or phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number 
F2720 in any communication with our office. 

Thank you. 
Sincerely, 

Pawandeep Sandhu 
Centurion Research Solutions 
703-378-9009 ~ 2 5 0  



FOlA Resource 

From: Pawandeep Sandhu [psandhu@4centurion.~om] 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 9:26 AM 
To : FOlA Resource 
Subject: Centurion Research Solutions FOlA Request/2720/CRC1882 
Attachments: F2720.CRC1882.doc 
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http: / /www.4centurion.com 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this 
email and any such files in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of 
this email and/or any such files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please 
immediately notify the sender and destroy the original message and any such files. 


